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BID ADDENDUM #1 

 
CONTRACT NAME: EMERGENCY EYEWASH AND SHOWER INSTALLATION, INPSECTION, TESTING AND 

REPAIR SERVICES 
 
CONTRACT NUMBER: KS021725 
 
DATE OF ADDENDUM #1: APRIL 7, 2025 
 
The following information shall be carefully examined, together with the Contract Documents, and all 
information listed in this Addendum shall be incorporated in the submission: 

 
1. Request for Information Question and Answer Log is attached. 
 
2. Revised Specification document is attached. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
KATHLEEN SUCA 
PURCHASING AGENT I,  
Capital Projects and Facilities Procurement 
University of Connecticut 
 



CONTRACT NAME:  Emergency Eyewash and Shower Installation, Inspection, Testing and 
Repair Services

CONTRACT NUMBER:  KS021725

DATE:  4/3/2025

RFI 
NO. QUESTION ANSWER

1 Proposed Team Qualification List.  In the bid section - Proposed Team 
Qualification Llist, the list is requested, do we need separate Resumes as well?

No, only the resume for the Contract Representative is required as stated in the 
Solicitation Information Sheet. 

2

Portable Eyewash -Speakman. For the Speakman systems that have to be 
removed, cleaned, sterilized and refilled on a set schedule twice per year, should 
we add this cost in the fixed rate pricing or should we outline these costs in the 
unit pricing section?

This is to be included in the fixed, Base Price for annual service.  See the revised 
Specification document attached.  Modification the Cost Proposal Form may be 
considered grounds for disqualification of your bid.          

3

Portable Gravity Fed Self Contained Systems.  Should we add the cost of all of the 
Fendall pure saline Honeywell cartridge replacements for the year in the Flat rate 
fixed bid price or should we add a line item in the Unit pricing Section for these 
replacements?

This should be included in the fixed, Base Price for annual sevice.  See Revised 
Specification document attached.  Modification of the Cost Propsal Form may be 
considered grounds for disqualification of your bid. 

4
Filter Changes.  The Unit pricing does not mention filter changes. Should we add a 
line item or add filter changes costs into the flat rate pricing based on the average 
numbers changes per year over the last few years?

Include two changes per year in the fixed  Base Price for annual service. See 
revised Specification document attached.  Modification of the Cost Propsal Form 
may be considered grounds for disqualification of your bid. 

5

Annual Inspections. As discussed during the prebid meeting, years ago we 
learned from experience to have a successful annual inspection and writeup we 
had to move to running the systems twice per year.  Waiting for the annual led to 
excessive build up of dirt and bacteria in the lines leading to ruined filters and 
system falures.  We have been running the systems twice per year for over 5 years 
and suggest that is the only way to clear, good successfull year end test.  Should 
we base our pricing on the current service provided today twice per year?  Can we 
notate the Flat rate bid per occurence or just add it up into the total fee for what is 
required for a susscessful progran and year end test?

Include two (2) times per year in the fixed, Base Price for annual service.  See the 
revised Specification document attached.  Modification of the Cost Propsal Form 
may be considered grounds for disqualification of your bid.    
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